Attachment L-1       RFP 8-07-01 (CONSTRUCTION IDIQ) 

SOURCE SELECTION SENSITIVE (WHEN COMPLETED)

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONAIRE

1.  Background:  NASA needs your assistance in obtaining information for a current Source Selection.  Your input will help us evaluate the past performance of the offeror indicated below.  This questionnaire concerns past or current contractors for which you have personal knowledge.

2.  Instructions:  Please complete this questionnaire based on the following guidance.

Please take the time to answer the questions to the best of your knowledge.  Note that due to a standard rating system, some answers may not seem to fit the questions.  Circle the responses that best describe the contractor’s performance, and write in a narrative explanation for your answer.  Use a N/A rating to indicate that you have no performance information for that particular area, or the question does not apply to you.  Each question has space for your comments.  If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets to the end of the questionnaire and reference the respective question.  Handwritten (ink) responses are sufficient.

We urge you to supplement your own knowledge of the offeror’s performance with the judgment of others in your organization.  In addition to completing the attached questionnaire for the identified contract, we solicit your comments on other similar programs for which your office has contracts with this offeror.

Name of Contractor:  ___________________________________
Title/Description of Proposed Project:  ______________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________

Based upon the definitions below, indicate your assessment of this contractor’s performance on your project described on the Fax Cover Sheet. Your assessment should consider the contractor’s performance in accordance with the contractual requirements.  

Assessment
Definition
EXCELLENT: 
Of exceptional merit; exemplary performance in a timely, efficient, and 
economical manner; very minor (if any) problems with no adverse effect 
on 
overall performance.  

VERY GOOD: 
Very effective performance; fully responsive to contract requirements; contract 
requirements accomplished in a timely, efficient, and economical manner for the 
most part; only minor problems with little identifiable effect on overall 
performance  

GOOD: 
Effective performance; fully responsive to contract requirements; 
reportable problems, but with little identifiable effect on overall performance.
FAIR: 
Meets or slightly exceeds minimum acceptable standards; adequate results; 
reportable problems with identifiable, but not substantial, effects 
on overall 
performance
POOR: 
Does not meet minimum acceptable standards in one or more areas; 
remedial action required in one or more areas; problems in one or more areas 
which adversely affect overall performance  

N/A
Not Applicable.   
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1.
Did the contractor provide material submittals in a timely manner? Were the submittals well


researched and did they clearly identify the proposed items?


Excellent
Very Good
    Good
Fair
Poor
N/A


Comments:_____________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________

2.
How well did the contractor identify problems as they occurred; did the contractor suggest 


viable solutions?


Excellent
Very Good
  Good
Fair
Poor
N/A


Comments:_____________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________

3.
How responsive was the contractor to contract changes?


Excellent 
Very Good
  Good
Fair
Poor
N/A


Comments:_____________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________

4.
How well did the contractor provide timely resolution to “punch list” items?


Excellent
Very Good
  Good
Fair
Poor
N/A


Comments:_____________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________

5.
How well did the contractor adhere to the contract schedule?


Excellent
Very Good
 Good
Fair
Poor
N/A


Comments:_____________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________

6.
How well did the contractor manage subcontractors on this project?


Excellent
Very Good
  Good
Fair
Poor
N/A


Comments:_____________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________

7.
How well did the contractor provide experienced managers and supervisors with the 



technical and administrative abilities needed to meet contract requirements?


Excellent
Very Good
  Good
Fair
Poor
N/A


Comments:_____________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________

8.
How well did the contractor follow the approved quality control plan?  


Excellent
Very Good
  Good
Fair
Poor
N/A


Comments:_____________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________
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9.
How well did the contractor comply with safety issues (federal, state and local)?


Excellent
Very Good
  Good
Fair
Poor
N/A
Comments:_____________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________

10.
Was the contractor or any of his subcontractors fined for any state or federal environmental violations (asbestos or asbestos-containing materials, abatement or disposal regulation; lead base paint)?  
Yes
No


Comments:_____________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________

11.
Was the contractor ever issued a cure or show cause notice under the referenced contract?

If yes, explain in “comments.”
Yes
No


Comments:_____________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________

12.
Would you award this contractor another contract?  
I would
I might
I would not


Comments:_____________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________

Name of Evaluator: 




______

Position Title /Grade: 




______

Phone (Commercial/DSN): 



______

E-Mail: ____________________________________________

Company/City or Base:  ______________________________

Length of time on project: ____________________________

Date questionnaire completed: 
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